



STEVEN SOKOLIES

Graphic Designer



PROFILE :

I am an experienced graphic designer, sign and multimedia expert with a background in many styles of design. I work quickly and accurately, making sure your project comes out the way you envision. My expertise includes all form of signs and media including print, 3d, production and video.



CONTACT ME :

630-415-9342

www.stevensokolies.com
krushido@yahoo.com

208 Blackhawk Drive
Minooka, IL 60447



SOCIAL MEDIA :

facebook.com/ssokolies/

twitter.com/SSokolies

linkedin.com/in/
steven-sokolies-ba9bb013/



JOB EXPERIENCE :

GRAPHIC ARTIST | 2018-PRESENT

Express Signs, Shorewood, IL

Graphic Designer for many types of signage, structural, logo, 3d design, banners, illustration, and production design.

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER | 2005-PRESENT

Freelance Designer, Minooka, IL

Designed signage, vector design, structural, 3d design, collateral, web design, logo design, illustrations, interactive media, and video editing.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | 2012-PRESENT

Medlever, Inc., San Francisco, CA

Graphic design for events, advertising projects, web front end, video, collateral, branding, expert review, and trade show booths.

RADIATION ONCOLOGY PHYSICS ASSISTANT | 2002-2012

Adventist Midwest Health System, Hinsdale, IL

Designed and implemented forms, handouts & illustrations



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS :



ILLUSTRATOR



SKETCHUP



PHOTOSHOP



3D DESIGN



INDESIGN



ILLUSTRATION



Graphic Design, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, & Indesign, Banners, Signage, Presentations, Booths, Logo Design, User Interface, Corporate Brand Identity, Print Layout Design, Web Design, SEO, SketchUp, TwinMotion, 3D Design, Animation, Video Editing, MS Office and Illustration.



EDUCATION :

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE | 2003-05

Multimedia Degree, ITT Technical Institute, Burr Ridge, IL

COMPUTER SCIENCE MAJOR, GRAPHIC DESIGN MINOR | 1985-88

Southern Illinois University, Carbondale, IL